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October 18, 2011 DIV OF WATER RIGHTS
SACRAMENTG
State Water Resources Control board
Division of Water Rights
Attn: Kari Kyler
P.O. Box 2000

Sacramento, CA 95812-2000

Re: Sept 29 2011 Revised Notice Spring-Gap Stanislaus Hydroelectric Projest-Pinecrest
Reservoir Minimum Lake-Level

Dear Ms. Kyler:

We understand that PG&E is going to request that the Pinecrest lake level at Labor Day
be lowered to 5600-5605 feet. At 5602 feet, the Marina’s gas pump is unusable.
Currently PG&E is held to a lake level of 5608-5610 at Labor Day. Many people use the
lake area after Labor Day and any lowering of the lake should be on October 1, rather
than Labor Day. So we would like to see the lake level remain at the 5608-5610 until
October 1.

We also feel that the upper fishing pier should be removed, along with the lower pier and
walkway, and be replaced with a floating, ADA compliant pier in another location.
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Roger and Dorothy Erickson
20 Highland Way

Pinecrest, CA, 95364

509 Miller Creek Rd.

San Rafael, CA, 94903
415-524-8739
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